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Perez-Alvarez, Nicholas

From: Richard McChesney <richard@spottswoodlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 9:19 AM

To: Perez-Alvarez, Nicholas

Subject: FW: Update

Attachments: Current Landscape of area for addition.jpg

Good Morning Nick, 

  

Please see below regarding the 11 Hutchinson Lane variance.  Also, I have attached a photo of the area where the 

addition is going.  This pertains to the comments by urban forestry.  Is it possible to include this photo as part of the 

uploaded materials?  I thought it might be helpful to the board if this was included.  

  

Thank you,  

  

Richard J. McChesney, Esq. 
Spottswood, Spottswood, Spottswood & Sterling  

500 Fleming Street  

Key West, FL 33040  
(305) 294-9556 - Office  

(305) 504-2696 - Fax  
richard@spottswoodlaw.com  

  
The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information.  It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named 

above. If you are not the intended recipient,  you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is 

strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.  

  
Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collector" under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. Any and all information obtained during and 

from communications may be used for the purpose of collecting debt. 
  
WARNING:  Cyber Criminals may try to impersonate me or other SSSS employees.  Therefore, if you 

receive an e-mail or any other communication that appears to be generated from an SSSS employee 

which contains new, revised or altered bank wire instructions, consider them suspect and call our 

office, at a number you trust, immediately.  Our bank wire instructions seldom change. We will only 

provide complete wire instructions over the phone.  

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 

This electronic mail transmission has been sent from a lawyer and/or law firm. It may contain information that is confidential, 
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you 
have received this message in error, please delete this message and any attachments from your system without reading the 
content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive 
any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege, which may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation. 
Please be advised that emails may not be checked by the attorneys over prolonged periods; therefore, urgent 
matters should be brought to the attorneys’ attention through means other than email. 

  

From: Kenton Nice <kenton@TheNices.net>  

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 8:17 PM 

To: Richard McChesney <richard@spottswoodlaw.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Update 

  

FYI 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From: Jeffrey Latham <jeffreylatham238@gmail.com> 

Date: August 16, 2023 at 12:13:39 AM GMT+2 

To: Kenton Nice <kenton@thenices.net>, Margaret Fitzsimons <margaret@m-fitzsimons.com> 

Subject: Re: FW: Update 

  

Hi Guys 

Thanks for the e-mail. 

We are back from travels and have reviewed the 

documents for the meeting and it appears that it 

matches what had been discussed earlier. 

We do not have an issue with the proposed 

addition as shown. 

  

We will look out for the next steps and 

drawings;  keep us posted. 

  

Thank you & Best Wishes, 

Jeff & Margaret  

  

  

  

  

On Tue, Aug 8, 2023 at 1:32 PM Kenton Nice <kenton@thenices.net> wrote: 

Good day, we hope all is well with you guys. 

  

We wanted to follow up on the email below regarding our application with the town to allow a 

5’x7’ addition (plan attached).   First to be sure you received that email, and then to ask if you find 

it acceptable or have objections.   We are on the Planning Board’s agenda for Aug 17, and our 

attorney Richard McChesney felt it important that we ask for your opinion prior to that 

meeting.  Can you please reply to this email sharing your opinion regarding our application? 

  

Note that we are currently traveling and can only be reached by email or via WhatsApp.   

  

Thank you very much! 

  

Kenton & Kathy Nice 
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From: Kenton Nice  

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 2:39 PM 

To: 'jeffreylathman238@gmail.com' <jeffreylathman238@gmail.com> 

Subject: Update 

  

Good day, 

  

Kathy and I hope the wedding was great, and you guys are now enjoying your time in Rhode 

Island.  Hopefully the smoke from the Canadian fires is not impacting you too much. 

  

We have requested a variance from the town to allow a 5’x7’ addition to use as a bathroom in 

smaller building.  I am not sure if you are having your mail forwarded, so we wanted to explain 

what we are requesting.   The attached document shows (red) in where the addition would be, and 

how the pathway from driveway to front deck would change slightly.   Note that the addition is 

within our setback requirements, but the variance is needed because of the % of lot 

coverage.   Should we receive the variance, we would then prepare architect drawings to provide 

the HOA Architect committee and HARC / town for approval. 

  

We are sending the same attachment and explanation to Noelle and the Van Andas. 

  

Please let us know if you have any questions, enjoy your summer in Rhode Island, and we will see 

you back in KW this fall. 

  

Cheers!! 

  

Kenton  & Kathy 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 

This electronic mail transmission has been sent from a lawyer and/or law firm. It may contain information that is confidential, 
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you 
have received this message in error, please delete this message and any attachments from your system without reading the 
content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive 
any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege, which may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation. 
Please be advised that emails may not be checked by the attorneys over prolonged periods; therefore, urgent 
matters should be brought to the attorneys’ attention through means other than email. 

 Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution. 

 Attention: Ce courriel provient de l'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions supplémentaires. 

 Atención: Este correo electrónico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones adicionales. 


